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MR. E. C. HERSAM, Chairman
Coast Valleys Division
Joint Grievance Committee

The subject matter of this grievance (No. 70) is being
referred back to your Division for settlement. It is recommended
that the employee involved be reimbursed for the following in
addition to the items outlined in Exhibit C.

One pair of leather suspenders for body belt
One paid of diagonal pliers

/s/ V. J. THOMPSON, Chairman
Review Committee

cc: Messrs: L. L. Mitchell
C. L. Yager
E. F Sibley


